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Washington Public Power Supply System
3000 George Washington Way P.O.Box 968 Richland, Washington 99352-0968 (509)372-5000
Docket No. 50-397

8405080082 840503
SDR ADOCK OSOOOggg

May 3, 1984
G02-84-284

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Hashington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Subject: SUPPLY SYSTEM NUCLEAR PROJECT NO. 2
INSPECTIONS OF BWR STAINLESS STEEL PIPING
(GENERIC LETTER 84-11)

Reference: Generic Letter 84-11, dated April 19, 1984

The reference letter requires a response, pursuant to 10CFR50.54(f),
from all BWR Licensees no later than 45 days from the date of the
letter. A request for an extension of time for submittal of the
required information must be submitted no later than 15 days from the
date of the Tetter (i.e., by May 4, 1984).

For reasons unknown to us, your letter of April 19 was not received by
the Supply System until May 2, 1984. At this point, we have not had
sufficient time to review the requirements of Generic Letter 84-11 to
determine if an extension will be required or not. Therefore, we are
requesting an extension of the 15 day deadline to May 15, 1984.

As you are aware, our BWR (WNP-2) is still undergoing startup testing.
In addition, we have performed induction heat stress improvement on a
large number of the welds which are succeptible to intergranular stress
corrosion cracking.

For the above reasons, we feel that the requested extension is
reasonable. Note that this is only a request for an extension of the
15 day deadline. Upon evaluation of the requested information, we may
or may not request an extension of the required (45 day) response to
Generic Letter 84-11.

Very truly yours,

G. C. Sorensen, Manager
Regulatory Programs
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